

Dr. Haitham Ali Hassan Ali

Professor of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery
Assiut University Hospitals – Assiut – Egypt



✉ haithamvascular@gmail.com ✉ haitham.ali@aun.edu.eg
📄 Haitham Ali ^R Haitham Ali ^{SC} Haitham Ali
🆔 ORCID: 0000-0002-7986-5968

About Me

I am passionate about advancing the field of vascular surgery and dedicated to providing the highest level of care to my patients. As a seasoned professional with a deep commitment to education and research, I have had the privilege of serving as a Professor of Vascular Surgery for **Assiut University Hospitals** for +20 years. Throughout my academic career, I have had the honor of educating and mentoring the next generation of vascular surgeons. Whether in the lecture hall or in the operating room, I am dedicated to providing my students with the guidance and support they need to succeed. Above all, my foremost commitment is to the well-being of my patients. I approach each case with a personalized and compassionate approach, striving for the best possible outcomes. I understand that vascular conditions can be complex and challenging, and I am dedicated to providing my patients with the highest standard of care, tailored to their unique needs.

Employment History

- 07/2023 – present **Professor**, at Vascular Surgical Department - Assiut University Hospitals.
- 05/2018 – 07/2023 **Assistant Professor**, at Vascular Surgical Dep. - Assiut University Hospitals.
- 05/2013 – 05/2018 **Lecturer**, at Vascular Surgical Department - Assiut University Hospitals.
- 02/2007 – 05/2013 **Assistant Lecturer**, at Vascular Surgical Dep. - Assiut University Hospitals.
- 03/2006 – 02/2007 **Demonstrator**, at Vascular Surgical Department - Assiut University Hospitals.
- 03/2003 – 03/2006 **Resident**, at Vascular Surgical Department - Assiut University Hospitals.
- 03/2002 – 03/2003 **House Officer**, at Vascular Surgical Department - Assiut University Hospitals.

- 09/2009 – 10/2010 **Guest Doctor**, at Dep. of Vascular Medicine, University of Medical Center Hamburg-Eppendorf, Hamburg, Germany.

Education

- 2001 **Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery (MBBCh)**,
Faculty of Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt
Degree: *Excellency with Degree of Honor*
- 2006 **Master of General Surgery (MChir)**,
Faculty of Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt
Degree: *Very Good*
- 2013 **Doctorate Degree in Vascular Surgery (MD)**,
Faculty of Medicine, Assiut University, Egypt

Skills

- Clinical Experience
- Acute Limb Ischemia: femoral/popliteal/brachial Embolectomy, thrombolysis, mechanical thrombectomy.
 - Chronic Limb Ischemia: surgical bypass, balloon angioplasty/stenting, atherectomy.
 - Aortic/Peripheral Aneurysms: both surgical and endovascular management.
 - Carotid Artery Disease: carotid endarterectomy/stenting, carotid body tumours.
 - Superficial Venous Reflux: diagnosis, surgical stripping/ligation, radiofrequency/laser ablation.
 - Deep Venous Insufficiency: diagnosis, management of Post-thrombotic syndrome.
 - Deep Venous Thrombosis: diagnosis, medical treatment, thrombolysis, mechanical thrombectomy.
 - End Stage Kidney Disease: native/prosthetic vascular accesses for dialysis, associated access complications.
 - Trauma: surgical/endovascular management of traumatic/iatrogenic vascular injuries.
 - Diabetic Foot Infection: debridement, minor/major amputations.
- Academic Experience
- Teaching the basic diagnostic and treatment skills of vascular surgery topics to the undergraduate 4th, 5th, and 6th year medical students of Assiut and Al-Azhar Universities
 - Teaching the advanced diagnostic and treatment skills of vascular surgery topics to postgraduate doctors (Master/Doctorate degree of vascular surgery).
 - Academic and clinical supervision of multiple Master/MD theses in vascular and endovascular surgery.
 - Attending the academic and clinical meetings that are regularly held in the department.
- Language
- Arabic: Mother tongue
 - English: Professional reading and writing
 - Germany: Basic of A2 level

Miscellaneous Experience

Awards and Achievements

- 2009 **Scholarship**, The program of German Egyptian Research Long-Term Scholarship (GERLS) from Deutscher Akademischer Austausch Dienst (DAAD) in collaboration with the Egyptian Ministry of Higher Education.





Conference and Symposiums

- 2014 **Leipzig Interventional Course (LINC), Germany.**
Poster presentation entitled "Duplex-guided Balloon Angioplasty of Superficial Femoral Artery: Single Center Experience"

Miscellaneous Experience (continued)



- 2017  **Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology Society of Europe (CIRSE), Copenhagen, Denmark.**
 **Interdisciplinary Endovascular Aortic Symposium (IDEAS), Copenhagen, Denmark.**
- 2018  **Leipzig Interventional Course (LINC), Germany.**
Poster presentation entitled "Efficacy and safety of duplex-guided polidocanol foam sclerotherapy for venous malformations".
Poster presentation entitled "Mid-term Results of Catheter Directed Foam Sclerotherapy Combined with Tumescant Local Anaesthesia for Treatment of Great Saphenous Vein Incompetence".
 **Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology Society of Europe (CIRSE), Lisbon, Portugal.**
Poster presentation entitled "Mid-term Results of Catheter Directed Foam Sclerotherapy Combined with Tumescant Local Anesthesia for Treatment of Great Saphenous Vein Incompetence".
 **Interdisciplinary Endovascular Aortic Symposium (IDEAS), Lisbon, Portugal.**
- 2020  **Leipzig Interventional Course (LINC), Germany.**
Poster presentation entitled "Hybrid Salvage of Thrombosed Dialysis Access Grafts".
 **Cx Symposium, London, United Kingdom.**
 **Cx Aortic, London, United Kingdom.**
 **Aortic Live, Germany.**
- 2021  **Leipzig Interventional Course (LINC), Germany.**
 **Cx Aortic, London, United Kingdom.**
 **Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology Society of Europe (CIRSE), Vienna, Austria.**
- 2022  **Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology Society of Europe (CIRSE), Barcelona, Spain.**

Personal Information

- Phone  (+20)1006770588
- Nationality  Egyptian
- Date of Birth  26/04/1978
- Mail Address  Secretary of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery Department, 3rd floor, Assiut University hospitals, 71515 Assiut, Egypt.

Research Publications

Top 10 Articles

-  1. A. G. Taha, M. I. Saleh, H. Ali, and W. M. Gamal, "Predictors of recurrence after paclitaxel drug-coated balloon use for treating femoropopliteal in-stent restenosis," *Vascular*, vol. o, no. o, p. 17 085 381 231 162 123, o, PMID: 36896828.  DOI: 10.1177/17085381231162123. eprint: <https://doi.org/10.1177/17085381231162123>.

- 2 M. I. Saleh, H. Ali, W. M. Gamal, and A. G. Taha, "Duplex-guided ipsilateral antegrade approach for flush superficial femoral artery occlusion," *Vascular and Endovascular Surgery*, vol. 57, no. 6, pp. 574–582, 2023, PMID: 36852841. [DOI: 10.1177/15385744221145250](https://doi.org/10.1177/15385744221145250). eprint: <https://doi.org/10.1177/15385744221145250>.
- 3 H. Ali, A. Elbadawy, M. Abdelmonem, and M. Saleh, "The relationship between the global limb anatomic staging system (glass) and midterm outcomes of retrograde tibiopedal access after failure of antegrade recanalisation for chronic limb threatening ischaemia," *European Journal of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery*, vol. 64, no. 1, pp. 49–56, 2022, ISSN: 1078-5884. [DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2022.04.010](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2022.04.010).
- 4 A. G. Taha, M. Saleh, and H. Ali, "Safety and efficacy of hybrid angiography in chronic lower extremity ischemia patients at risk of contrast-induced acute kidney injury," *Vascular and Endovascular Surgery*, vol. 56, no. 2, pp. 180–189, 2022, PMID: 34783267. [DOI: 10.1177/15385744211055908](https://doi.org/10.1177/15385744211055908). eprint: <https://doi.org/10.1177/15385744211055908>.
- 5 H. Ali, A. Elbadawy, and M. Saleh, "Midterm outcomes of brachial arterio-arterial prosthetic loop as permanent hemodialysis access," *Journal of Vascular Surgery*, vol. 72, no. 1, pp. 181–187, 2020, ISSN: 0741-5214. [DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvs.2019.10.081](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvs.2019.10.081).
- 6 A. Elbadawy, H. Ali, and M. Saleh, "Midterm outcomes of common femoral endarterectomy combined with inflow and outflow endovascular treatment for chronic limb threatening ischaemia," *European Journal of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery*, vol. 59, no. 6, pp. 947–955, 2020, ISSN: 1078-5884. [DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2020.02.028](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2020.02.028).
- 7 A. Elbadawy, H. Ali, M. Saleh, and A. Hasaballah, "Editor's choice – a prospective study to evaluate complete wound healing and limb salvage rates after angiosome targeted infrapopliteal balloon angioplasty in patients with critical limb ischaemia," *European Journal of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery*, vol. 55, no. 3, pp. 392–397, 2018, ISSN: 1078-5884. [DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2017.12.003](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2017.12.003).
- 8 H. Ali, A. Elbadawy, M. Saleh, and O. Mahmoud, "Mid-term results of catheter directed foam sclerotherapy combined with tumescent local anaesthesia for treatment of great saphenous vein incompetence," *European Journal of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery*, vol. 54, no. 3, pp. 363–368, 2017, ISSN: 1078-5884. [DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2017.05.019](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejvs.2017.05.019).
- 9 H. Ali, M. Saleh, and W. Mohammed, "Efficacy and safety of duplex-guided polidocanol foam sclerotherapy for venous malformations," *International angiology : a journal of the International Union of Angiology*, vol. 36, no. 3, pp. 228–236, Jun. 2017, ISSN: 0392-9590. [DOI: 10.23736/s0392-9590.16.03732-9](https://doi.org/10.23736/s0392-9590.16.03732-9).
- 10 H. Ali, A. Elbadawy, M. Saleh, and A. Hasaballah, "Balloon angioplasty for revision of failing lower extremity bypass grafts," *Journal of Vascular Surgery*, vol. 62, no. 1, pp. 93–100, 2015, ISSN: 0741-5214. [DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvs.2015.01.052](https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvs.2015.01.052).

References

Available on Request